Fish Screening Oversight Committee

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

July 17, 2015
Fish Screening Oversight Committee (FSOC)

Neil Ward

SUBJECT:  July 23, 2015 FSOC Teleconference Meeting

FSOC Teleconference Meeting
Thursday, July 23, 2015
8:30 — 11:30 a.m. (Pacific)
QW Consulting Office
1130 SW Morrison St, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97205

Teleconference: (605) 475-4120, Access Code: 9909321
GoToMeeting: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/144503293

Draft Agenda

ITEM1

Introductions

ITEM 2

Approve April 23, 2015 FSOC Action Notes

ITEM3

Fish Screen Inventory — NPCC Update

Mark Fritsch (NPCC Central Staff) and NPCC State Staff representatives will discuss the
NPCC’s most recent review of the fish screen inventories and describe a potential timeline for
deliverables and reviews during the upcoming months.

ITEM 4

2015 FSOC Fish Screening Workshop — Update

Paddy Murphy will provide an update on the progress of planning for the 2015 Fish Screening
Workshop that will be convened in Salmon, ID in September.

Lodging Reminder- Make your reservations soon! Rooms will only be
held in Stanley until July 31

ITEMS

Next Meeting
Thursday, September, 2015
8:30 a.m. —11:30 a.m. (Pacific)
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